Subject to Protective

Jan Jones

From: Jackson, Steve P.

Sent: 08/16/2005 03:12:54 PM

To: Jones, Jann

ccC:

BCC:

Subject: FW: August 2005 presentation -Tommy
for the files

From: Nations, Chariotie

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 2:56 PM

To: Jackson, Stleve P,

Subject; FW: August 2005 presentation -Tommy

From: Nations, Charlotle

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 2:49 PM
To: Jackson, Steve P.
Subject: August 2005 presentation -TorFy:

Hey Steve,

“rou did get the hard copy as w

Charlotte Nations
Remington Ams Compaty
870 Remington Drive
-Madison, NC 2702
336-548-8518 (Pnone}
336-548-7716

charlotte.natigrig@remington

ihams v. Remington
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Charlotte Nations

Firom: Nations, Charlotte

Sent: 08/15/2005 02:56:10 PM

To: Jackson, Steve P.

CC:

BCC:

Subject: FW: August 2005 presentation -Tommy

From: Nations, Chariotte

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 2:49 PM
To: Jackson, Steve P.

Subject: August 2005 presentation -Tommy

Hey Steve,

You did gel the hard copy as well, correct? Thanks-

Chariotte Nations
Remington Arms Company
870 Remington Drive
Madison, NC 27025
336-548-8516 (Phone)
336-548-7716 (Fax

chariotte. nations@remington.
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